



MID-MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF ASSESSING OFFICERS

November 10, 2021 Meeting
Ada Community Center
7215 Headley St SE
Ada, MI 49301



President Kathy Roslund called the meeting to order at 11:00am.

Board Members Present: Kathy Roslund, Peggy Lidgard, Josh Morgan, Wade Slivik, Treena Chick, Stephanie Boerman

Board Members Absent: Megan VanHoose, Marc Bakker

Also Present: None

Secretary's Report: June 2021 minutes were provided. Motion by Stephanie Boerman, and support by Wade Slivik, to approve the report as presented. Motion passed.

Treasurer's Report: Report was given verbally by Treasurer Slivik. Motion by Al Nykamp, and support by Stephanie Boerman, to approve the report as presented. Motion passed.

Correspondence: None

Old Business: Discussion was held regarding the MMAAO website. The ability to update the site has been effectively lost due to aged software. Cost of a full redesign and migration does not appear effective. Options for collaboration appear exhausted. Suggested use of a Facebook page as cost effective alternative. Implementation to be examined.

New Business: Designation of the Treasurer as a position elected every November. Motion by Wade Slivik, and support by Peggy Lidgard. Motion passed. Appointment of Stephine Boerman as Treasurer. Motion by Al Nykamp, and support by Kathy Roslund. Motion passed. Appointment of Jill Pawley as Board Member. Motion by Stephanie Boerman, and support by Peggy Lidgard. Motion passed. Appointment of Christine Rames as Board Member. Motion by Treena Chick, and support by Wade Slivik. Motion passed. Nominations for Secretary, no volunteers, Secretary position remains open.

Organization Reports:

MAA – Past President Stephanie Boerman: MAA Board voted to increase membership dues, current special if renewing early to save \$5. The fall school at Treetops had approximately 200 students. The next meeting is at Shanty Creek and will consist of a planning session followed by the Board Meeting.

IAAO – Matt Woolford: Classes were held in Kent County for the 2nd or 3rd time with the intention to have every year. Several virtual attendees from out of state. No concern about education overlap with MAA as most classes are different subject matter.

PSD – None

MAED – Matt Woolford: CAMA standards committee has been working on refinements, make sure to implement current standards. Stover day went well, discussion on Land and ECF and consistency among counties. MEG system takes effect this year, be mindful of the system.

BS&A – Dan Bengel: BS&A can help implement CAMA standards if needed, place in the Help menu for submitting standards change requests, Commercial Forrest export is being fixed, development of the cloud-based system is progressing. CPI is running late this year; unofficial tracking indicates 3.3%. David Kirwin: In-person training will likely be offered through the late spring to early summer.

MTT – None

Other Business: None

50/50 Drawing: No drawing was held.

Education program regarding mobile data collection led by Matt Woolford would commence following lunch.

Motion to adjourn at 11:47am by Joshua Morgan, support by Stephanie Boerman.